Trupti Dalvi

From: Ravindra Kumar Singh

Sent: 19 November 2024 15:44

To: Dayspring Enterprises; Irfan Sayed; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Mittal Bajaria; Divesh Tripathi

Subject: RE: DE quote Lounge rework

Attachments: DE Quote Lounge False ceiling.xlsx

Ok...

@Trupti Dalvi:-Can u pls help with PR for this work .

Regards
Ravindra kumar singh

From: Dayspring Enterprises <projects@dayspringent.com>

Sent: 19 November 2024 14:50

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Mittal Bajaria <dayspringent@gmail.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: DE quote Lounge rework

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir

PFA the attachment Lounge false ceiling dismantle and Rework item LKO airport T-3

Thanks & Regards

Team Projects

Mobile : +91-9215151597
Whatsapp: +91-9372476631

Email: projects@dayspringent.com
Website: www.dayspringent.com

Dayspring Enterprises

1601 Happy Home Apts, Sai Baba Nagar,
Boriwali(West), Mumbai-400090,
Maharashtra



